MEETING NOTICE

07 FEB 24 AN St @b

DATE POSTED:

Town Clerk Use Only

POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF MGL 30A § 20 Act relative to extending certain COVID-19 measures
adopted during the state of emergency

Marblehead School Committee

OR

Name of Board or Committee

Address: Marblehead High School — Library at 2 Humphrey St. Marblehead MA 01945

Zoom Conference join via the web link or Dial in: https://marbleheadschools-
org.zoom.us/j/97886762817?pwd=5hT6kswajICtb)VaC2uYOn1pdiv7{E.1

Meeting ID: 978 8676 2817
Password: 610612
Dial in Phone #1 646 931 3860

Thursday

February

27th

2025

Day of Week

Month

Date

Year

_ 5:00PM
Time

Agenda or Topics to be discussed listed below (That the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed)

L. Initial Business
a) Call to order

oMotion and vote to meet in exccutive session pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws chapter 30A,
section 21(a) for the following purpose:

oPurpose (3) to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining, specifically a response to the
grievance from the MEA Unit A, because an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the
bargaining position of the school committee with intent to return to open session not before

6:00PM.

Chair’s Statement following roll call vote on the motion:

The Committee will now be meeting in executive session pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws chapter
30A section 21(a) for the purpose (3) to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining, specifically a
response to the grievance from the MEA Unit A, because an open meeting may have a detrimental cffect on
the bargaining position of the School Committee with intent to return to open session not before 6:00PM.




I1.
1L

Iv.

VL
VIL

VIIIL

IX.

Exccutive Session: Strategy discussion with respect to the grievance from the MEA Unit A

Return to Open Session (not prior to 6:00PM): Opening Business
a) Pledge of Allegiance

b) Student Representative

¢) Facility Naming Request

d) Close Open Meeling, open Budget Public Hearing
Budget Public Hearing

a) Budget Hearing

b) Motion to close Public Hearing

Opening Business (cont’d)

a) Commendations

b) Public Comment

District Updates: Supt. John Robidoux

Consent Action and Agenda Ttems

a) Schedule of Bills

b) Meeting minutes (1/9/25, 1/23/25),

School Committee Communication and Discussion Items
a) Marblehead High School Program of Studies (school year 2025-26): Dr. Carlson
b) School Year 2025-26 Calendar

¢) FY26 Budget timeline

d) Scheduling for Supt. Evaluation Planning Workshop
¢) Subcommittee and Liaison Updates

Closing Business
a) New business
b) Announcements
¢) Correspondence

Adjournment

(vote)

(vote)

(vote)

(vote)
(vote)

Hybrid Mecting Notice: Members of the public are welcome to attend this in-person at 2 Humphrey St. Marblchead MA
01945 or by the remote zoom connection provided. Please note that the in-person meeting will not be suspended or
terminated if technological problems interrupt the remote connection.

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Chairperson; Jennifer Schacffner

Posted by:
Date:

Jennifer Schaeffier
2/24/25




File: FF

NAMING NEW FACILITIES AND SPACES

Naming a school facility is an important matter that deserves thoughtful attention. Personal prejudice or
favoritism, political pressure, or temporary popularity should not be an influence in choosing a name for
a school, a portion of a school, or a portion of school grounds. Whenever possible, the wishes of the
community, including parents and students, should be considered in naming school facilities or spaces
within a school.

The School Committee has the authority to approve the naming and renaming of buildings, structures,
and facilities located on school property. The School Committee also has the authority to name
subsections of existing structures or facilities, such as classrooms, auditoriums, and gymnasiums.

Names and/or wording associated with school facilities shall be consistent with school district policies
and promote messages aligned with the mission, vision and goals of the school district. To the extent
possible, names and/or wording should be designed not to restrict the use of a space or inhibit changing
the function of the space should that become necessary in the future.

When the opportunity to name or dedicate a new school or school related property, structure or facility is
forthcoming, an orderly procedure will be communicated at the next available School Committee
meeting. The Committee’s agendas should clearly reflect the intent to consider, review, and vote on
naming opportunities.

Submission of a name for a school space may be made by any resident or by the Superintendent, in
writing, and should be made to the School Committee Chairperson. If a name is being initiated at the
local school level, the Principal must take reasonable steps to include the School Council and PTA/PTO
in the nomination of the name before submission to the School Committee.

The written request should specify the intent of the requestor and the reasons why this particular name
would fit the facility. It should offer appropriate background information on the person or organization
after which the facility will be named. An offer of a financial contribution to the School District may
accompany the naming request, but the School Committee is not obligated to accept or reject a name
based upon financial considerations alone. Philanthropic contributions in support of the School District
are encouraged by the School Committee. The School Committee may acknowledge generous donors by
designating appropriate spaces within the School District’s facilities consistent with the level of
financial commitment.

Following the submission of a naming request, the School Committee Chairperson will specify a
consideration period that allows for public comment, following which the Committee will deliberate and
vote on the name.

SOURCE: MASC August 2016

Marblehead Public Schools - Approved 1/7/2021



February 16, 2025

Jennifer Schaeffner

Chair, Marblehead School Committee
9 Widger Road

Marblehead, MA 01945

Dear Ms. Schaeffner:

We are respectfully submitting this request to name the Marblehead High School Athletic
Complex, the Alexander W. Kulevich, Jr. Athletic Complex. The reason we are submitting
this request is because we believe that Alexander W. Kulevich, Jr., embodies not only
Marblehead High School athletics, but also Marblehead Public Schools and its students
and its athletes.

Alexander W. Kulevich, Jr (Alex) Graduated from Maynard High School in 1953 and
subsequently put himself through Worcester Academy where he graduated in 1954, He
went to Boston College where he played football for 4 years and graduated in 1958. Alex
served as 1% Lieutenant, in the United States Infantry from 1959-1961. He received his
Master of Education from Salem State University in 1964, and from 1970 to 2000 earned 80
plus credits from Salem State University for his doctorate.

Tying this back to Marblehead, Alex was a teacher, head football coach and athletic
director at Bishop Fenwick High School from 1961-1970. In 1970, he took a job at
Marblehead High School as a history teacher and head football coach and moved his wife
and his family to Marblehead where they have lived for over 50 years. Alex served as a
history teacher and Head football coach from 1970-1980. |n 1978, the current athletic
director fellill, and Alex was asked to step in as interim athletic director. Subsequently, Alex
became the permanent full time athletic director later that year and served as athletic
director from 1978-2000 when he retired. He returned as interim athletic director from
2002-2003 due to the illness of the current athletic director at that time. Again, he returned
to interim athletic director in 2015 for four months due to a brief illness with the current
athletic director. Alex and his wife Barbara have eight children, all who attended
Marblehead Public Schools and graduated from Marblehead High School. In addition, Alex
has 20 grandchildren, 10 of them attended Marblehead Public Schools, and one of them
currently helps coach the Marblehead High School Varsity Hockey team.

Alex’s honors and affiliations are too numerous to mention and can be found on his
attached resume. Some highlights include:



e Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Governor William Weld Recognition Award for
Physical Education and Health at Marblehead High School, 1992

e FExecutive Committee of Massachusetts City and Town Administrators of Physical
Education, 1980-1995

e Secretary/Treasurer, Northeast City and Town Administrators of Physical Education,
1978-2000

e Member of Marblehead Gridiron Club, 1870-preset

e Member of Our Lady Star of the Sea Parish Council, 1992-Present

e Board of Directors, Marblehead Dollars for Scholars, President, 2004-5

e Moynahan Lumber North Shore Student/Athlete Program, 1 recipient of
Recognition Award, 1988,

e Massachusetis Football Hall of Fame, 1988

e Bishop Fenwick Hall of Fame, 1992

e Worcester Academy Hall of Fame, 1992

e Massachusetts Athletic Director Association, President’s Award of Merit, 2000

e Marblehead High School Boosters Hall of Fame, 2005

e Marblehead Gridiron Club Hall of Fame, 2003

e The Chevrus Award, Archdiocese of Boston, 2012 — highest honor for service to the
church and its people.

Alex was instrumental in the building of the Athletic Complex. He served on the Steering
Committee where he visited several area schools to assess the footprint and provided
input in the design and scope of the new Sports Complex.

While Alex’s honors and accomplishments deserve to be recognized, what stands out with
Alex is his character. He is humble, unselfish, and always willing to help and give to others.
This was evident when he was a teacher, coach, and athletic director. His student athletes
came first, and he would help them in any way he could to be successful.

Alex has had a tremendous positive impact on the town of Marblehead and its residents.
He also had a tremendous impact with the Marblehead Public Schools and its students-
athletes, which is why we are requesting his name be placed on the Athletic Complex along
with a dedication plaque inside the entrance.

We appreciate both your time and consideration.



Respectfully,
: AV
?\ Y\/] ﬁ() }’W\UH\\
o-Mary Koopman
Marblehead, MA 019456
Al : ¢
vt Fudangh-
Thomas G. Kulevich

Marblehead, MA 01945

Cc: lohn J. Robidoux
Interim Superintendent of Schools



2/24/25, 8:03 AM FacilityNamingrequestimages0001.JPG

This building is
dedicate to

Alexander W. Kulevich, Jr.

For his commitment to
Marblehead Public Scho ols
and its students and its athletes.

18" X 24"

PRECISION TOOLED BRONZE PLAQUE
RAISED TEXT: BRONZE

RECESSED COLOR: DARK OXIDE
SINGLE LINE BORDER

BLIND MOUNT

COST: $2644.99 + TAX
SHIPPING: $110.00
INSTALL : 250.00

CLIENT DATE THIS DRAWING CONTAINS PROPRIETY INFORMATION AND
JO KOOPMAN 2/4/25 DESIGN CONCEPTS THAT ARE PROPERTY OF LEBEL SIGNS.
IT1S PRESENTED TO YOU FOR YOUR EXCLUSIVE USE AND MAY
LOCATION DESIGNED BY NOT BE COPIED OR SHOWN TO ANYONE OUT SIDE OF YOUR
MHEAD H.S. CL ORGANIZATION WITH OUT OUR WRITTEN PERMISSION.
COPYRIGHT 2021

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#tinbox/FMfcgzQZTMSIvtVzVRwPhss TRGbVBKss?projector=1

1M



2/24/25, 8:.03 AM FacilityNamingrequestimages.JPG

ANDER W. KULEVIGE
THEETIC. COMPLEX.

e > S S

‘¥ A o

) vl Y A RITXYE R &R i/ W1 ®» T,

¢ W R 1) ; ¥ Fan | [ K'Y K 4 {
RLEAANDIR W, KULEVICH

https:/fmail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#tinbox/FMfcgzQZ TMSIvtVzVRwWPhssTRGbVBKss?projector=1

1



Fducation:

Experience:

Alexander W, Kulevich

Maynard High School, 1953
Worcester Academy, 1954
Boston College, 1958 -- Bachelor of Social Services

Salem State University, 1964 — Master of Education

Salem State University, 1970 — Masters + 80 Post Graduate Credits

Worcester Boys Trade High School
» Teacher, 1958-1959
Maynard High School
»  Assistant Football Coach, 1958
» Teacher, 1961
Bishop Fenwick High Schaol, Peabody, MA, 1961-1970
» Teacher, 1961-1970
» Hcad Coach of Football, 1961-1969
» Athletic Director, 1964-1970
Marblehead High School, 1970-2000
» Teacher, 1970-1990
» Head Coach of Football, 1970-1980
> Athletic Director, 1978-2000; 2002-2003, 2015 (Interim 4 months)

Military Experience: 1* Lieutenant, United States Infantry, January 1959- January 1961

Affiliations:

Honors:

Secrelary/Treasurer, Northeast City and Town Administrators ol Physical
Education, 1978-2000
Exceutive Committee of Massachusetts City and Town Administrators of Physical
HEducation, 1980-1995
Super Eight Selection Committee, ITockey
Member of the M.LLA A, Ice Hockey Committee, 1978-2000
Board of Divectors of Marblehead Dollars for Scholars, 1982-Present
» President, 2004-2005
> Vice President, 2002-2003
Member of Marblehead Gridiron Club, 1970-Present
Member of Qur Lady Star of the Sea Parish Council, 1992-Present
Lay Minister, Our Lady Star of the Sca, 1975-2023
Teacher of Religious Education, 1975-1995

Association of New England Football Officials Coaches — Memorial Award, 1977
New England Sports Lodge, B'Nai B’rith Brotherhood Award, 1990

Marblehead Gridiron Club, William Peabody Award — Outstanding Contribution,
1982

Commonwealth of Massachuselts, Governor William Weld Recognition Award
for Physical Fducation and Health at Marblehead High School, 1992



Moynahan Lumber North Shore Student/Athlete Program, 1# Recipient
Recognition Award, 1998

Massachusetts Football Hall of Fame, 1988

Worcester Academy Hall of Fame, 1992

Bishop Fenwick Holl of Fame, 1995

Massachusetts Athletic Director Association, President’s Award of Merit, 2000
Marblehead Hick School Boosters Hall of Fame, 2003

Marblehead Gridiron Club Hall of Fame, 2003

Chevius Award, Archdiocese of Boston, 2012 — highest honor for service to the
church and its members.



John Robidoux

Interim Superintendent of Schools

Marblehead Public Schools

Julia Ferreira
Assistant Superintendent of  Assistant Superintendent of
Teaching & Learning

9 Widger Road
Marblehead, Massachusetts 01945
Phone: (781) 639-3140

Michael Pfifferling

Assistant Superintendent of
Finance & Operations

LisaMarie Ippolito

Student Services

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
RE:

MEMORA

Marblehead School Committee
Michael Pfifferling, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations

February 25, 2025

Schedule of Bills for Approval

NDUM

Included in this packet are the following Schedules of Bills for your consideration. The schedules and
invoices have been uploaded to the shared drive.

Schedule Amount
26092 S 419,914.77
26152 S 9,570.00
26162 S 45,753.24
26163 S 324,463.20
26179 S 16,424.82
26180 S 11,221.28
26181 S 10,732.58
26182 S 28,610.50
26207 S 91,137.78
26211 S 28,720.19
26212 S 27,516.73
26213 S 190,968.96
26234 S 7,475.33
26239 S 171,630.77
26240 S 16,602.90
26259 S 347,575.88
26261 S 12,737.89
26278 S 29,180.57
26289 S 1,827.00
26290 S 9,795.67
26293 S 346,231.34
26297 S 28,911.82
Total S 2,177,003.22

Suggested Motion:

Motion to approve the identified schedules of bills totaling $2,177,003.22



Draft

Record of the Marblehead School Committee Meeting
Thursday January 09, 2025
6:00 PM

Members Present: Jennifer Schaeffner, Sarah Fox, Alison Taylor, Brian Ota, Al Williams

Also Present:  John Robidoux-Interim Superintendent, Julia Ferreira-Assistant Superintendent of
Teacher and Learning, LisaMarie Ippolito-Assistant Superintendent of Student Services

Ms. Schaeffner calls the meeting to order at 6:04 PM

I. Opening Business
a. Pledge of Allegiance

b. Commendations
» Jennifer Schaeffner asks for a moment of silence for Libby Moore, a former teacher and
principal of Marblehead Public Schools, who passed away in late December 2024
= Sarah Fox would like to commend Tyler Earp who received an award from the Eagle

Scouts for his work with the Greenhouse at Marblehead High School
c. Public Comment

= None
d. Student Representative-Ella Benedetto (Spelling)
»  The Senior Show will be this Sunda 01/12/25 at 3:00 PM

»  The Varsity Girls basketball team will be playing at TD Garden on Saturday 01/11/25 at
11:30 AM
»  The Musical this year at MHS will be Hades Town-auditions will be 01/15/25

»  Junior Seminars are beginning next week
II. District Updates- Superintendent John Robidoux
» A joint committee has been established for School Safety

o This committee is composed of 10 union and 10 administrative members

= A joint Labor Committee has also been established

o The primary responsibility of the Labor Committee will be to review and update the
educator evaluation process as well as address issues related to contract language etc.

=  Superintendent Robidoux provides an update on the independent investigation in relation to
antisemitism in the district

»  The District Six DECA Competition was held on 01/07/25 led by Paul Gleason

» John provides an update on the current athletic standings for Marblehead Public Schools

Draft



Draft

»  Magic Hat is celebrating 20 years and over 200 million dollars in donations to Marblehead Public

Schools
I1I. Consent Action and Agenda Items
a. Schedule of Bills

»  Moved to a future agenda
b. Meeting Minutes (12/05/24, 12/19/24)

Ms. Schaeffner asks for a motion to approve the School Committee Meeting minutes for 12/05/24
Moved by Ms Taylor, Seconded by Ms. Fox
Mr. Williams, Mr. Ota, Ms. Fox, Ms. Taylor, Ms. Schaeftfner and -All Yes

A vote was taken, and the motion passes 5-0
Ms. Schaeffner asks for a motion to approve the School Committee Meeting minutes for 12/19/2024
Moved by Ms Taylor, Seconded by Ms. Fox
Mr., Ota, Ms. Fox, Ms. Taylor, Ms. Schaeftner and -All Yes
Mr. Williams abstained from the vote
A vote was taken, and the motion passes 4-0 with one abstention
IV. School Committee Communication and Discussion Items
a. MCAS High Needs Overview/Academic Discoveries Review (LisaMarie Ippolito)
» LisaMarie gives a presentation on MCAS High Needs Overview and provides an Academic
Discoveries Review
»  The slide deck for this presentation can be found within the agenda for the 01/09/25

meeting minutes

= Academic Discoveries have almost completed their review of the district

«  They are coming back fo the district on 01/31/25 to complete more classroom
observations
= February is the current date for completion of the report to present to the

School Committee
b. Proposal for Competency Determination for graduating students

= Julia Ferreira, Superintendent Robidoux and Michele Carlson have met a few times

to discuss competency determination and what it would look like for Marblehead
students

Draft



Draft

= John presents a document to the School Committee that would include both
competency determination and graduation requirements

»  The state requires that we align our competency determination with the 2023 MCAS
exams

»  He highlights that it is now up to the district to determine what is used for
competency determination now that MCAS is not one of the determining factors

= John provides options for competency determination to the school committee that he,
Julia and Michele feel make the most sense based upon the state’s requirements

» They will continue this discussion at future meetings to ensure that they have a plan

in place for this school year as well as one in place moving forward
c. Preliminary 2025-26 School Year Calendar

= Superintendent Robidoux presents the preliminary school year calendar for the
2025/2026 school year including the PD Days and School Vacation weeks
»  Alison Taylor highlights 01/02/26, the day that the students come back from Winter

Break, falls on a Friday for the 2025/2026 school year which may lead to reduced
attendance

= Alison also highlights November 3" and 4" where the Monday is a half day and
Tuesday is an off day, which may lead to reduced attendance on Monday
»  These PD Days were scheduled this way because the Town may be using one

school as one single polling location for the voters of Marblehead during the
election

= John and Julia will bring an updated version of the 2025-26 School Year Calendar to

the next school committee meeting for review and possible vote
d. Coftin School Surplus Property (vote)

Ms. Schaeffner asks for a motion to transfer the care custody, management, and control of the Coffin
School building and grounds to the Select Board being it is no longer needed for School purposes

Moved by Mr. Williams, Seconded by Ms. Taylor

= Sarah Fox outlines that this was postponed last year because the committee wanted to see the

outcome of the 3 A Vote due to the potential of brining 900 more residence units to the town of
Marblehead

= Which was voted down last year but has currently been brought back to light recently due

to circumstances in another district in Massachusetts

Mr. Williams, Mr. Ota, Ms. Fox, Ms. Taylor, Ms. Schaeftner and -All Yes

Draft



Draft
A vote was taken, and the motion passes 5-0

e. Capital Outlay request: MHS Roof (possible vote)

Ms. Schaeffner asks for a motion to see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate of an appropriate
sum of money for remodeling, reconstructing, and making extraordinary repairs to existing school
buildings, infrastructure and the purchase of necessary equipment including computer hardware and
software to determine whether this appropriation shall be raised by borrowing or otherwise or to take any
other action relative there to

Moved by Ms. Fox, Seconded by Mr. Williams
Mr. Williams, Mr. Ota, Ms. Fox, Ms. Taylor, Ms. Schaeffier and -All Yes
A vote was taken, and the motion passes 5-0

f.  Warrant article Additional Funding for school expenses (vote)

Ms. Schaeffner asks for a motion to see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate of transfer fiom
available funds a sum of money to supplement the school departments operating budget beginning in
Jfiscal year 2026, contingent upon the passage of a proposition two and a half so called ballot question or
take an action relative thereto

Moved by Ms. Fox, Seconded by Mr. Williams
Mr. Williams, Mr. Ota, Ms. Fox, Ms. Taylor, Ms. Schaeffner and -All Yes
A vote was taken, and the motion passes 5-0

g. Superintendent Status preliminary discussion

»  Currently Superintendent Robidoux has a 2-year temporary contract

= The discussion is started regarding the steps that the School Committee will take to make
this determination from a staff, student and community standpoint

»  Superintendent Robidoux would like to make his position permanent with Marblehead
Public Schools if that is the will of the committee and the community

»  The committee would like to ensure that community feedback is involved in this

decision-making process as well as a formal evaluation of Superintendent Robidoux’s
performance thus far
o This is to ensure that we are using data in the final decision

»  The preliminary timeline for discussion, negotiations and decision making is outlined by

the committee
o Within 4 weeks- A Workshop will be held with all School Committee members

as well as Superintendent Robidoux

Draft



Draft

o 6-8 weeks-The committee will gather community feedback and complete the
evaluation
o All will be presented at a future School Comimittee meeting
h. Subcommittee and Liaison Updates

»  Sarah Fox-Budget Subcommittee

Met on Tuesday 01/07/25

Budget Forum scheduled for 02/06/25 to get community input
03/06/25 School Budget hearing scheduled

03/31/25 Town hearing scheduled

There is also a budget workshop scheduled

FinCom’s warrant hearing is 04/07/25

B © © B B O

»  Brian Ota-CEPAC meeting held today 01/09/25

*  Newsletter and FAQ’s will be launched this month

V. Closing Business
a. New Business-School Committee announcements and requests
b. Correspondence

Meeting is adjourned at 8:30PM by Ms. Schaefther

Respectfully Submitted,
Allison McMahon, Sccretary
Marblehead School Committee

Draft



Draft

Record of the Marblehead School Committee Meeting
Thursday January 23, 2025
6:00 PM

Members Present: Jennifer Schaeffner, Sarah Fox, Brian Ota, Al Williams

Also Present:  John Robidoux-Interim Superintendent, Julia Ferreira-Assistant Superintendent of
Teaching and Learning, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations

Ms. Schaeffner calls the meeting to order at 6:02 PM

I. Opening Business
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Commendations

»  John Robidoux would like to commend both Lisa Dimier and Melissa Acquaviva in the

administration office for going above and beyond over the last couple of weeks to try and
keep moving the district forward after having a few personnel changes

»  Sarah Fox would like to commend Jeff St. George who has served for many years as a

member of our Facilities Subcommittee who unfortunately passed away earlier this week
for his years of service with the district
c. Public Comment

»  Mary McCariston-Pine Cliff Drive

o Mary references the flag policy in regard to a comment that was made at last
weeks school committee meeting

= Michael Kalpin-7 Saphire Ave Marblehead

o Michael is a construction worker and asks the School Committee “why we would
borrow from a 30-year bond for a roof replacement when the current roof has
only lasted 20 years”

d. Student Representative-Ella Benedetto (Spelling)

= Senior Project is beginning, and the folders and all required signatures are due back by
02/14/25

»  Two senior nights are being held tonight for the Swim and Dive team as well as the
Gymnastics team

= Best Buddies dinner is tonight at 6
= Boys Hockey team is ranked 3 in the MIAA power rankings

= MHS’s two acapella groups will be attending New England Voices competition this

weekend
IL. District Updates- Superintendent John Robidoux

Draft



Draft

= John starts by thanking our facilities team for ensuring that the walkways and lots have been

cleared and salted during the two snow falls we have had so far this season

* Inupcoming school committee meetings, we will be featuring “School Spotlights” which will be

highlighting ways that each of our schools has incorporated Student voices into their operations

= We are also in the midst of Budget discussions and planning
» John provides an update on our athletics department as well as our performing arts department

» MHS Drama club is busy preparing two performances-The Sleepwalker written by MHS Senior
Benji Boyd and Hadestown
= We will be discussing the updated 2025/2026 school calendar, competency determination, and

will provide an update on MHS Roof Project
II1. Consent Action and Agenda Items
a. DECA Overnight Trip (vote)

= Mr. Gleason gives a explanation of the DECA Club as well as the upcoming field trip

Ms. Schaeffner asks for a motion to approve the DECA State Career Development and competition
overnight trip from 02/27/25-03/01/25

Moved by Mr. Williams , Seconded by Ms. Fox
Mr. Williams, Mr. Ota, Ms. Fox, Ms. Taylor, Ms. Schaeffner and -All Yes
A vote was taken, and the motion passes 5-0
b. Schedule of Bills
Ms. Taylor asks for a motion to approve the identified Schedule of Bills totaling $748,330.97
Moved by Ms. Fox, Seconded by Ms. Taylor
Mr. Williams, Mr. Ota, Ms, Fox, Ms. Taylor, Ms. Schaeffner and -All Yes
A vote was taken, and the motion passes 5-0

c. Meeting Minutes (01/09/25) (vote)

»  Postponed to the next school committee meeting

IV. School Committee Communication and Discussion Items
a. Competency Determination for graduating students (vote)

=  The proposal that is being presented is like the draft that was presented to the School

Committee at the last meeting

Draft



Draft

=  John outlines the options available and what is required for a student to prove

competency prior to graduation

= There will be an additional, more in depth, discussion regarding competency held prior to

next school year however we need to get something in place for this year’s graduating
class

Ms. Schaeffner asks for a motion to approve the competency determination proposal as submitted to
reflect for the graduating class of 24-25 at the top

Moved by Ms. Fox, Seconded by Mr. Ota

Mr. Williams, Mr. Ota, Ms. Fox, Ms. Taylor, Ms. Schaeffner and -All Yes

A vote was taken, and the motion passes 5-0

b. 2025-26 School Year Calendar (vote)
=  The following changes were made to the previously proposed draft of the 25/26 School Year
Calendar:
o There will be 2 PD days at the beginning of the School Year on 08/25/25 & 08/26/25

O O 0 ©

o

Students would start on 08/27/25

New Teacher Orientation would be Friday 08/22/25

This allows us to have our last day of school on 06/17/26

11/10/25 will be a PD Day which will allow for a long weekend for students and
families

Parent/Teacher conferences were added for 11/05/25 and 11/12/25

= Sarah Fox and Alison Taylor would like to see the Calendar revised to have the start of

School for the kids fall after Labor Day as it was originally proposed

]

08/27/25 & 08/28/25 will be off days and 01/02/26 and 06/18/26 will be school days

Ms. Fox asks for a motion to table this until our first February meeting so that we can give the community
a chance to provide some feedback

Seconded by Ms. Taylor

Mr. Williams, Ms. Fox, Ms. Taylor, Ms. Schaetfner and -All Yes

Mr, Ota-No

A vote was taken, and the motion passes 4-1

c. MHS Roof Update -Michael Pfifferling

Draft



Draft

= Left Field and Raymond Designs are the companies we have contracted with for the MHS
Root Repair

= Both attended the last Facilities meeting to present our options for MHS Roof Replacement

= They did a thorough check of the status of the roof and have determined that our HVAC
systems are also at the end of their life span at MHS

= Two options were presented to replace the HVAC units:

A. Replace all HVAC Units

B. Put the old equipment back on the roof and we would have to charge it with a
“recovered refrigerant” but this would be a temporary fix

o We have 2-3 years left with this HVAC systems equipment

o 5.5 million that was originally proposed will cover the “vast majority” of the cost of

0

0

Roof Replacement
o The additional 8.61 million will be presented at Town Meeting and the School will

ask for a “debt exclusion” for the HVAC portion of the project
o Currently it is estimated that the equipment will be delivered in May of 2026

o The timeline for the project has been extended because the scope of the project has
changed
Subcommittee and Liaison Updates

= Brian Ota & Alison Taylor-Communications Subcommittee

The School Committees website is in the process of being updated
The newsletter is in the final stages of development
The draft will be presented to the School Committee for approval prior to being
published on the Marblehead Schools homepage
o This will be ready to go live in January 2025

s Facilities Subcommittee-Sarah Fox

o Village-Light in the front parking lot that fell

o Brown School- Fence in the back is providing a safety concern

o Facilities subcommittee is working with the town to see about adding a crosswalk
and a stop sign as you exit the Brown School

= Policy Subcommittee-Jennifer Schaeffner and Alison Taylor

o Met last week

o They are making progress on the School Committee goals as well as a Policy
Review

o The Flag Policy was discussed as well

= There will be a Student and a Community forum to discuss the Flag
Policy
= They will ask for public comment to ensure that the Community is heard

regarding the policy

Draft



Draft

»  After these forums the committee will follow up with a policy

=  METCO Subcommittee-John Robidoux and Alison Taylor

o There will be another meeting with Caja hopefully in the next couple of weeks

V. Closing Business
a. New Business-School Committee announcements and requests

= Brian Ota asks a question in response to an article he read regarding immigration agents

raiding Boston Public Schools and removing undocumented students
o Has Marblehead Public Schools provided any guidance to Teachers and
Principals and how they should handle this situation should it arise?
o John Robidoux indicates that yes this will be a discussion that will be had so that
we are prepared for if this happens in the future
b. Correspondence

Meeting is adjourned at 7:56PM by Ms. Schaeffner

Respectfully Submitted,
Allison McMahon, Secretary
Marblehead School Committee

Draft



Michele Carlson N o4 Lindsay Donaldson

Principal - Assistant Principal
Marblehead High School Do Richards
2 Humphrey Street Assistant Principal
Marblehead, Massachusetts 01945-2290
(781) 639-3100
(781) 639-3105 fax
To: Marblehead School Committee

John Robidoux, Interim Superintendent
From: Michele Carlson
Date: January 29, 2025

Subject: Program of Studies 2025-2026, Updates

Introduction

Below are the annual updates to the Marblehead High School Program of Studies. These revisions
update graduation requirements for the class of 2029, enhance access to upper-level courses by
reducing barriers, expand Advanced Placement offerings, remove low-enrollment courses, and
continue to phase out CP2 general education levels in math and science.

Graduation Requirement update:

Add

Financial Literacy graduation requirement - one semester (effective for graduating class of 2029)
One semester course required, select one course listed in the Financial Literacy section outlined in

the Program of Studies.

Courses which count towards Financial Literacy requirement:
BANKING AND PERSONAL FINANCE - CP1 Course Number: 705
Level: College Prep 1 Credits: 2.5
Open to Grades: 9-12
Students will experience real-world financial transactions by working at the high school branch
of the National Grand Bank on a rotating schedule. These shifts are during class time when
students will be under the supervision of bank personnel. In the classroom, students will study
personal finance topics, primarily through the Budget Challenge, a ten-week real-time financial
simulation that teaches students to manage finances as independent, working young adults.
This course satisfies the optional DECA Membership requirement.



ENTREPRENEURSHIP - CP1 Course Number: 707
Level: College Prep 1 Credits: 2.5
Open to Grades: 9 -12
Our free enterprise system encourages individuals to own and operate their own businesses.
This course is designed for students who want to study the creation, ownership, and
management of a business. The entrepreneurial mindset is encouraged through creativity,
innovation, and problem-solving. Each student will choose a startup, and through the process of
Design Thinking will develop a Business Model Canvas for that business. This course satisfies
the optional DECA Membership requirement.

REAL WORLD SKILLS - CP1 Course Number: 715

Level: CP1 Credits: 2.5

Open to Grades: 11, 12
This course is developed for juniors and seniors who are interested in learning key skills they
will need to transition into adulthood. Whether they are trying to figure out a career path,
exploring college options, or simply seeking to learn how to navigate car insurance, this class
will cover all the tools and lessons to help equip students for the next phase of their life. The
course will cover 4 key areas of “adulting”; personal development and goal setting,
career/college planning, financial responsibility, and everyday life skills. We will cover
professional skills such as resume writing, interviewing basics, and filling out application forms
as well as communication skills, financial responsibility, and everyday life skills such as personal
health and nutrition, travel, home and vehicle maintenance, taxes, insurance, and all of the
things you wish someone taught you when you were in high school.

Rationale: Introduce a financial literacy graduation requirement to help students
develop money management skills, promote critical thinking, and prepare them for the
future. By engaging in real-life applications, students will gain the practical knowledge
necessary for future financial planning, empowering them to make informed financial
decisions throughout their lives.

Remove
Graduation requirement language - Business courses from counting towards the 2 semester Visual
Arts, Performing Arts, Practical Arts, Applied Arts graduation requirement for the class of 2029.

Rationale: There is a new financial literacy graduation requirement for the class of
2029. The business courses that are included as the financial literacy requirement will
not count towards Visual Arts, Performing Arts, Applied Arts graduation requirement.

Essex Tech After Dark Program
Remove

Rationale: The program was eliminated last year due to budget. The class of 2025 is
the final class for the Essex Tech After Dark Program.



English Department
Eliminate Courses:
GRAMMAR - CP1/H Course Number: 174 and 175

Level: College Prep 1 Credits: 2.5

Open to Grades: 10, 11, 12
This course examines the ways in which Modern American English works, how it can be manipulated
to include some groups and exclude others, and how it consistently changes while simultaneously
being resistant to change. Students will study grammar, regional dialects, slang and profanity, and
the language of Al.
This course is recommended to any student who wishes to become a better writer.

NATURE WRITING - CP1/H Course Number: 176 and 177

Level: College Prep 1 Credits: 2.5

Open to Grades: 10, 11, 12
This outdoor-based, writing-based course examines nature writing before and after Linnaeus
developed scientific classification. Students will read and write herbals, bestiaries, and pastorals;
they'll read excerpts of early ecologists; importantly, they'll hone the skills necessary to writing about
their own local environments. This course is recommended to any student who wants to spend time
outdoors or who wants to become a better writer.

Rationale: Courses have not run due to lack of enrollment.

Math

Eliminate:

ALGEBRA 2 - CP2 Course Number: 334
Level: College Prep 2 Credits: 5

Rationale — This is the third year elimination of general education CP2. The general
education CP2 level has been eliminated in English and Social Studies.

Science

Eliminate:

PHYSICS - CP2 Course Number: 533
Level: College Prep 2 Credits: 5

Rationale —This is a third year of elimination of general education CP2. The general
education CP2 has been eliminated in English and Social Studies.

Visual Arts Department

Change (reduce) prerequisite:

Art Studio 3 - CP1/H

Open to Grades 10, 11,12 - 2 Semester prerequisite

Rationale: Increase access and remove barriers to upper level course offerings by
having 2 art class prerequisite instead of 3



Add New Course
AP PHOTOGRAPHY (AP 2-D ART & DESIGN) Course Number: TBD

Level: Advanced Placement Credits: 5

Open to Grades: 11, 12
Prerequisites: Photo 1 and Photo 2
This advanced photography course is designed for experienced, highly motivated, and dedicated
photography students seeking to develop a 2-D portfolio and earn college credit. Using an
inquiry-based approach, you will create a two-part portfolio: five selected works that showcase your
creativity, skills, and ability to integrate materials, processes, and ideas, accompanied by written
responses; and a sustained investigation comprising 15 images centered around a theme or question,
demonstrating your practice, experimentation, and growth. Students' portfolios will be evaluated
based on written inquiries (20%), evidence of practice and revision (30%), creative synthesis of
materials, processes, and ideas (30%), and technical execution (20%). At the end of the year,
students will submit their portfolios to the AP Board in May.

Rationale: Expanding AP course offerings. Provides an upper level elective option for
students that are interested in expanding their photography skills and interests.



Marblehead Public Schools
2025-2026 School Calendar

August/September 2025 (21) f\uguszt2 A February 2026 (15)
. ew Teacher Orienlali
M T W_| Th & s 2596 TeacherboofDevi M T W | Th Ll
28 29 . 27 :-‘irs'tjl‘la_\' uI]'\Scllmul 2 3 4 5] 6
srades PreK - 12
1 2 3 4 5 . 2 No School 9 10 11 12 13
8 9 10 11 12 N 16 17 18 19 20
1S | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 g 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27
. I No School - Labar Day
22 23 24 25 26 2324 NoSchool-Rosh Hashanah
29 30
Octlober
. 2 No School - Yom Kippur
October 2025 (21) L K r];: School - Indigenious Peoples’ Manrch 2026 21
M T W Th F . 22 F,m,l)' Release gr. PK-12 M T W Th F
1 2 3 Prof. Dev 2 3 4 5 6
6 7 8 9 10 || sovanibiee 9 10 | 11 12
13 | 14 [ 15 | 16 | 17 ||+ s EayRelsegr Pkt 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20
onferences (full days gr. 9-
e - | T
Teacher Prof. Dev, gr, PreK-12
. 1 No School - \’clcrar?; D.:y
. 12 Early Release gr, PK-8
November 2025 (16) Conbeesunss (hll duge g 5:40) April 2026 (17
. 26 Early Release gr. PK-12 ]
1\31 I W rl;h g . 27-28 No School - Thanksgiving Break M T ‘;J [;l I
d 11 13 | 14 || December 6 ;] 8 9 | 10
. 23 Early Rel . PK-12
17 18 19 20 21 . 24-31 Norgch:oela-sebszember Break 13 14 15 16 17
24 25 27 28 20 21 22 23 24
January
. 1-2 No School - Dec/Jan Break 27 28 29 30
. 5 Students retum to school
December 2025 an ¢ 19 ;\!):' 5‘{::3?; J S May 2026 (20)
M T W Th I . 28 Ealrly Release gr. pK_gi ’ M T W Th It
1 2 3 4 5 Prof. Dev. |
8 5 [ 10 | 11 | 12 )| pevsuniy 4 5 6 7 8
15 16 17 18 19 ¢ 1620  No School - February Break 11 12 14 15
22 24 25 20 March 18 19 20 21 22
29 30 31 . 13 No School - 25 20 27 28 29
Teacher Prof, Dev. gr, PreK-12
January 2026 (19) April June 2026 (13)
M T W Th T . 3 Early Re'lease gr. PK-12 M T W Th I
Good Friday
1 2 e 2024  NoSchool - Spring Dreak 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12
May
12 13 14 15 16 13 Early Release gr. PK-12 15 16 18 19
Prof, Dev
19 20 21 22 23 . 25 No School - Memorial Day 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 29 30 s 29 30
une
. 17 Last Day for Students and Staff
Early Release for Students
No School for Students — Professional Development or No School for Students and Teachers/School Year Staff - holiday or
Conferences vacation break
First Day of School for all students Early Release Days due to Prof. Dev., Conferences, or before a break
Last Day of School for students - 180 days 185 day of schaol for students if needed for cancellations

DRAFT (January 22, 2025)




SOOIAIQS JUSPMIS JO JuspusuLIadng Jue)sissy ‘oyrodd] arreAesI|
Jurured] pue Suryoea], JO JUSPUAULIAANS JULISISSY “BIILIS ] BI[IL
suoneIad() 2p 20ueUr] JO JUSpUNULIDANG JUBISISSY “‘SUILIJJ [9BYIIIA
S]00Y2S JO JuspudjuLIedng WIISIU] ‘XNOPIqoy [ uyor

ST0T ‘LT Areniqayg

198png pasodoiq s juspudjurradng 9z A  10J Surresyy 198png

S[00YDS dI[qng PeIYI[qIeI\




"TIT°6SL S
JO 128pnq [euoneIddo JUdIIND INO IJA0 9/,S()°S

10 pLIT9E TS JO asearour ue Sjudsaxdar siyy,

'S8T 0TI 61'$ JO 123pNQq SINAIIS-[IAJ]
“Qrqrsuodsar A[edSiy e paisanbar oAry oM

108png pasodoag (9zA4) 1eax [easiy B



*JUSUIIAJIYIE JUIPNIS YSIY pUB J0SLI JIWIPLIL

U0 $ISNI0J JeY) SUOISIIIP pauLIojul-ejep uodn paseq 1o3pnq ¢ IPIA0IJ e
*SIIPIOYIN©IS AJIUuNuWwod

pue ‘sjuaaed ‘JJe)s YIIm S[e0S N0 LINUNWWO0I ALIEI[I PUE JBIOQR[[0) e
* (ued yudwdAoxduuy
JILNSIJ 2IMINy) S$IING J10J ue[d IISI(,, YIM A[[euonerado

pue A[[edsy usife 0} sue[J JudwA0IdwW] [00YIS [NPIAIPUI IZI[I}(} o
*SJIIUIRI] [[& JO SPIIU Y} 399w

0} 3de[d uI $32.1n0sd.x pue gurye)s Ijeridordde dAey S[00YISs [[& dINSUF o
*SJUIPNIS PBIYI[QIBTA] 9)eINP3 03 painbax st jeym Jo Surpuelsiopun
IeJ[J & SuIpraoad SI9p[oyaye)s sAnejsiurupe woaj jndul pue Joeqpady
suneiodiodur }93pnq SINAIIS-[IAI] d[qIsuodsax Aedsi] e do[oad(

s[eon) reuonesdd()/13Spng 97 X 4 =



, "SUIUIBI] [BUONIOWId/[BII0S JO doap3deq Y} urgim AJI0LId Ino I8 JUIWIAIYIL
JUIPN)S PUE J0SLI INSUI 0} SIVINOSII PUE ULJB)S IZIWIXBW 0) PIYIOA

M10 A3} YITYM UIYIIM

S[00YS 3Y) 0} UONBISTUTWPE [BIIUII,, W] SUONISOd [BIPOISND 3Y) PIAOTA]
"ures J9u 0.19Z I0J SulJJe)s

J9YJ0 JO U0nINPII SAAMbII 193pN( SIIAIIS-[9AI] SIY) UIYIIM JJ©lS JO UONIPPY
‘suonisod Jo uoneNURIUOISIP

J0 UONBIO[[BII I0J PIIU JY) SUTUWLIIIIP 0} JI0/put sdA0[durd judueurrad

YIM [[IJ 03 APUISI[IP SUDI0M JIE M JINSUI 0} SUONISOd JUBIBA JO MIATAIY

"AS

LT-97 dY) 03Ul XS 97-ST YSNOIY) JAOUI IM SB SIIUIIDIJJI JUIULIIIIP 0} PIsn dq
[[IA ©)ep SIY T, “JJels JO uonezinn SuLIOFuI YIIym vjep SUIMIIAII pue SundI[o)

$$3001J 193png 97 A =



*$3sea.IOUl paroadde FSHA pue sasuadxd
uMowy YIm ugie 03 uonelrodsuea], pue suonIny, LIS JO INQ UoLINPH [B1IadS asea.du] e
"3[94J YSAIJAI WNNILLIND) UI JUSWISIAUI )00°00ZS @
061 AQ SIDI[I)[)] dseIIdU] e

*0/, 7 PIIIXI JOU PIP ISBIIIUI J3U )

papIAoad ‘Soul[ [BNPIAIPUI ISBIIIIP PUB ISBIIIUI 0] PIPIUWLId d19M sjuaunredop pue $10399.11p
‘sfedurrg “payIoads ISIMIIYI0 SSI[UN ¢/, 7 AQ SIUI] INAIIS PIjdenuo)) pue A[ddng asearouy e
"VIOD %7 Aq sddAo[durd pajuasaados-uou asgarduy e

"(9202-S70C AS) 97AA
J0J SJUIUWIIAISY SuruIesaeq dANI[0)) PIISS Aq pIajedIpul sk sdue| / sdojg A1e[eg [[& aseaIou] e

"SUOYESI[qO JILNSI(T JO INQ UoneINpy
[e1oadg pue ‘wnndrrm)) ‘sanir() ‘s9dNAIIS pajdenyuo)) ‘sarpddng ‘sarie[eg 03 paesax
)M dpew 1M suonpdurnsse SuIMo[[o) 3Y) ‘yuamado[aAd(q 3193png 97X oY) Surin(

suonpduwinssy 39spng 97X A =



*J9SPN(Q SIINAIIS-[IAI] & UIYIIM

AS 9707-ST0T Y3 10§ uonedINp? J13qIred y3ry Surpraoad
I[IYA SPIIU SJUIPNJS INO }IIUL 0} $IIINOSII pU®

surjye)s deridoadde jo uoisiaoad 31nsud 03 PLYSI(T YY)
MOT[® 1M YITYM HLIT9€ TS JO dseaadul surpunj e apiaoad
[[IA UAL0) 31} JBY[) PI)BIIPUI dARY ‘pIeog JIJ[IS pue
INIUWUWIO)) NURULY 10JBISIUIWPY UMO], ‘JUBIUN0IIY
UMOJ, 9Y) ‘uonjeroqe[[od surosuo uodn paseq

d1qrssod apewt 193pnq s3d1a195-[A0T B



*Sjudpn]s
10} surwrueas0.ad JOLIISIP-J0-JN0 J10J PIdu Y] Ul UO}INPII pUe
UO)BIO[[B IIINOSII ‘SINUINJJO SULJJeIS YIIM ISIsse 0] surmmergoxd
uoneINP? [B133ds Jo SUIUOISIAUIIL PUB MITAII PINUNUO))

"SUONESI[O IBIA [BISIJ ISOY} JOIUW 0} JIIPJIO UI IPLLIIAO % T
uonisodo.ad e 10J P33u Y} J0/PUB SUONINPAI JJe)S UI JNSAT d7ay17 [im
puUe PIBAIOJ JAOWI M S8 UOISSNISIP I} JO YOINWI JALIP [[IM (2,S°€+)

STAA PUB (%€+) LTAA 10J Sy 9Y} JO SUone3I[qo [enjdoeajuo)

SuoneIIPISU0)) 193png 87-L7 A4 W



209°01L9°8$ Jo9foid 00y SHIN | uoisn|oxdg 19aQ

abesn |ooyosg

000°6ZL$  UISeAZ/i9jua) pooyppiyg Apes Apmsg Ajjqiseay |
8Sv 2.$ 32038 buljjoy | uep g/ uoyeonpg |eloadg
000°002$ JpeWson JVd juted
000°0¥L$ | J1jeWs0) Bunesg Qvd Ja)sjoydnay

000°021L$ | alnjoniig MmanN punoibAe|d 18n0|9) |
000°0.$ | Buluonipuo) iy | OVAH eli)ajed 19A0|9)
}S09) uonduasa(g way|

spsonbay Jusmoroxdury feyde) B



Purpose of this document
To provide information to the public on topics that are timely in relation to the Marblehead

School District.

What are the Roles and Responsibilities of the School Committee; Massachusetts General
Laws (MGL) Section 37 :

According to this law, the school committee in each city and town and each regional school
district shall have the power to select and to terminate the superintendent, shall review and
approve budgets for public education in the district, and shall establish educational goals and
policies for the schools in the district consistent with the requirements of law and statewide
goals and standards established by the board of education. The school committee in each city,
town and regional school district may select a superintendent jointly with other school
committees and the superintendent shall serve as the superintendent of all of the districts that
selected him.

What are the Roles and responsibilities of the Superintendent: MGL Section 59

According to this law, the school committee of a town not in a superintendency union or
district shall employ a superintendent of schools and fix his compensation. A superintendent
employed under this section or section sixty or sixty-three shall manage the system in a fashion
consistent with state law and the policy determinations of that school committee. Upon the
recommendation of the superintendent, the school committee may also establish and appoint
positions of assistant or associate superintendents, who shall report to the superintendent,
and the school committee shall fix the compensation paid to such assistant or associate
superintendents. The school committee shall approve or disapprove the hiring of said
positions. Such approval by the school committee of the recommendation shall not be
unreasonably withheld; provided, however, that upon the request of the superintendent the
school committee shall provide an explanation of disapproval.

I have a problem with my school, Is the School Committee the appropriate body to address
it?

All complaints and concerns should be addressed in accordance with policy KE which outlines
the chain of command for addressing problems.

When should | contact the SC?

We encourage the public to reach out to the School Committee at any time to share feedback
and suggestions regarding anything that is under our purview. For concerns or complaints
please reference policy KE.

2-16-2025 1



When do your SCHOOL COMMITTEE meetings take place?

Typically held first and third Thursday of the month at 6pm during the school year with few
exceptions. All meetings are posted.

What are School Committee sub committee meetings?

The School Committee creates sub committees which are small groups of school committee
members and others that address specific topics and make recommendations to the full school
committee.

When are sub-committee Meetings held during the Day?

They are scheduled during the workday as they often involve our administrative staff who
provide subject matter expertise to our sub committees. They may be recorded and posted at
the School Committee web site. Meeting minutes will also be posted to the School Committee

website.

Do | have an opportunity to speak at the School Committee meetings?

The Marblehead School Committee provides a public comment period at most School
Committee meetings. Each speaker is given a time limit so that no one speaker dominates the
public comment time period.

The School Committee meeting is a meeting in front of the public not a meeting with the
public.

What is proper protocol for public participation?
Comments from citizens generally go through the chair at the school committee meeting,
school committees use the public comment period as an opportunity to listen to citizen

concerns. Due to Open Meeting Laws, school committee members do not debate public
comment.

The School Committee may respond to public comment by seeking additional information or
by delegating the authority to investigate the issue to the superintendent or his/her designee.

Where can | find out more information about the School Committee?

School Committee meetings are recorded and available at our YouTube channel:
Agendas, materials and minutes are available here.

2-16-2025 2



How does the School Committee set its meeting rules?

The Marblehead School Committee Meeting Rules follows the Massachusetts General Law
our meetings are guided by Roberts Rules of Order. These describe which describes how
meetings are run, how motions and votes are taken, and other procedures.

What is Executive Session and when is it used?
Executive Sessions mean that the SC is going into a private session.

Many questions rise over why and when the SC goes into Executive Sessions. Executive Sessions
can only be entered for very specific reasons such as confidential personnel issues, contract
bargaining strategy updates by the bargaining subcommittee, and to consider the purchase,
exchange, lease or value of real property, to name a few. Executive sessions are governed by MA
state law

Where can | find Budget Information

The current fiscal year budget and future planning documents are located under the
Marblehead Public Schools Web page, under this link: Budget information.

2-16-2025 3



